


IL Description of the Curriculum Change

1. New syllabus of record and catalog description - ATTACHED

‘ 2. Summary of the proposed revisions

} o Change from 3-credit course to 1-credit course.

. AQd prerequisite of MUSC 116 (Music Theory IT) for MUSC 224

- e Add prerequisite of MUSC 224 (Jazz Improvisation Techniques I) for
MUSC 225 (Jazz Improvisation Techniques IT)

3. Justification for revisions

Reduction of credits —this is an elective course, which hasn’t been offered in
several years. Currently it is not offered because professors cannot fit it into
their load as a 3-credit course. The reduction of credits will help make this
possible and also a much more practical elective course for students with a

‘ very full program of required courses. A survey was tf.ken of'176 music_
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Dr. Keith Young

From: “John Stamp" <jestamp@iup.edu>
To: <kyoung@grove.iup.edu>
Ce: "Lorraine Wilson” <lpw@grove.iup.edu>
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2002 12:46 PM
" Subject: Jazz Improv course

Dr. Young,

| am please to report that at the meeting of the Music Depariment Curriculum Committes your revisions to
MUSC 224 & 225 - Jazz Improvisation Techniques were approved.

Thank you for your work in this area and | wish you the best in securing university approval.
Sincerely,

Jack Stamp
Assistant Chair of Music

2/4/02



